
From: 
To: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 11 /15/2023 3:39:18 PM 
Subject: Invitation - Unveiling of the fi rst electric fi re truck in Canada (Monday, Dec. 4, 2023) 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

You are invited to the unveiling the first electric fi re truck in Canada on Monday, December 4, 2023. Mayor Ken Sim 
and Chief Karen Fry will be speaking at the event. The event details are as follows: 

Date: 

Itinerary: 

Location: 

Speakers: 

About the project: 

Monday, December 4, 2023 

10:00 am 
10:15 am 
10:40 am 
11:00 am 

Mayor, counci llors, VIPs arrive 
Media event begins 
Truck demo for Mayor, Councillors, VIPs and media 
Truck walk-through, networking, other invited guests arrive to view the truck 

Vancouver Fire and Rescue Services Training Centre (1330 Chess St, Vancouver, BC VGA 4KG) 

Mayor Ken Sim, Chief Karen Fry 

Vancouver is the first city in Canada and second in North America to introduce an electric fire truck to its fleet. This 
fire truck will bring many health and safety benefits to our firefighters, such as eliminating the risks of exposure to 
carcinogens and pollutants from diesel exhaust. The t ruck is also part of the City's effort to electrify its f leet to cut 
Vancouver's overall carbon pollution in half by 2030. 

Limited parking will be available on site and a small number of street parking spots wi ll also be available on Malkin 
Ave. This is an outdoor event and we advise attendees to dress accordingly. 

Please RSVP to Johann Chang at media@vancouver.ca by end of day November 27. 

Best, 
Paul 

Paul Mochrie (he/him) 
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded t radit ional t erritories of t he xwmaekwayam (Musqueam), 
S~~wu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwata+ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nat ions. 




